From: Angie Novoa

To: Lago, Vince; City Clerk

Cc: Angie Novoa

Subject: COULD THE COMMISSION APPROVE METAL ROOFS SOUTH OF US1 AND SUNSET ONLY?
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 12:52:19 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon again,
Sorry to bother you again but I am South of Sunset and South of UST.

Could the commission approve, right now, metal roofs in these locations and postpone the
decision on whether to allow metal roofs citywide?

Because I know that difference is what has delayed the vote.
Would that be possible?

Regards,

Angie Novoa

731 Calatrava Ave
Coral Gables, FL 33143
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